200 E. Wells Street

City of Milwaukee Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Meeting Minutes

HOUSING TRUST FUND ADVISORY
BOARD

ALD. MICHAEL MURPHY, CHAIR '
Bethany Sanchez, Vice-Chair
Ald. Robert Bauman, Heather Dummer Combs, Cecelia Gore, James Hiller, Craig Kammholz,
Vincent Lyles, Cathie Madden, Brian Peters, Ray Schmidt, and Mike Soika

Staff Assistant, Terry MacDonald
Phone: (414)-286-2233; Fax: (414) 286-3456, E-mail: tmacdo@milwaukee.gov
File Specialist, Joanna Polanco, E-mail: jpolan@milwaukee.gov

Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:00 AM Room 301-B, City Hall

Meeting convened: 11:11 A.M.

1. Roll call

Present 8- Murphy, Soika, Bauman, Sanchez, Madden, Peters, Dummer Combs and
Gore .

Excused 4 - Hiller, Kammholz, Schmidt and Lyles
Also present: Steven Mahan, Director, Dept. of Admin., Community Development Grants

Administration, Mario Higgins, Community Development Grants Administration, Assistant
City Atforney Tom Gartner, and Jeff Osterman, Legisfative Reference Bureau

2. Approval of the minutes of the September 11, 2008 meeting.

Ald. Bauman moved approval of the minutes, Mr. Soika seconded. There were no
objections.

City of Milwaukee Page 1



HOUSING TRUST FUND ADVISORY Meeting Minutes November 13, 2008

BOARD

3. Update from the Community Block Grants Administration Director relative to the status of
the Housing Trust Fund applications

Ald. Murphy indicated that there is $400,000 allocated in the City's 2009 budget for the
Housing Trust Fund.

Mr. Ste\'.(e Mahan, Director of the the Community Development Grants Admin. (CDGA)
appeared to give an update on the application process.

Mr. Mahan referred the board members to his handout titled "Housing Trust Fund -
Application Intake Sheet - November 2008" (Exhibit 1) and said that the COGA received
28 applications. -

Mr. Mahan said that WHEDA's current tax credit rate is $.76 on the dolfar.

Mr. Peters said that he heard that WHEDA's tax credits will be going down to $.68 on the
dollar.

Mr. Mahan gave an overview of the applications that were received for each of the four
categories. '

Mr. Mahan said he thinks a precedent was set with Mercy Housing, because in his brief
review of the applications, he noticed that in six of the the applications the projects were
not ready to go and they are mjssing their bank financing. He said those same six
applicants are looking at housing trust funds as first funds in.

Mr. Mahan said that the next step will be for the Technical Review Subcommittee
members to review the applications.

Ald. Murphy asked if the applicants have fo state in the application what they thought
they would receive in tax credits?

Mr. Mahan replied in the negative. He said that If the applicant didn', the fax credit
amounts are easy to figure out.

Mr. Mahan further replied that the Technical Review Subcommittee members wilf need o
do a cursory review of the applications to see which applicants already have tax credits.

Ald. Murphy asked when will the applicants know if they will receive tax credits?

Mr. Mahan replied that a lof of the applicants have already received their tax credits. He
also sald that tax credit award announcements are done in March, but WHEDA has
announced that it will begin a rolling application process starting January 1, 2009.

Ald. Mumphy asked if Mercy Housing received its tax credits?
Mr. Mahan replied in the negative.

Ald. Murphy asked if this board should be at the point, where Mercy Housing should be
notified that its housing trust fund award has been withdrawn? He said those funds could
be realfocated.

City of Milwaukee

Page 2



HOUSING TRUST FUND ADVISORY Meeting Minutes November 13, 2008

BOARD

Mr. Mahan replied that Mercy Housing has an application in for its tax credits and they
should know something by February 2009. He said he will be meeting with Mercy
Housing representatives next week to get an idea where they’re at with their tax credits.

Ms. Dummer Combs asked if this board would be hurting applicants during the scoring
process if the applicants were to ask for less funds than what they really need?

Mr. Mahan replied that the applicants were very conservative in their dolfar requests.

Ms. Madden asked if a financial summary for each of the applications be completed prior
to picking up alf the applications?

Ald. Murphy asked Mr. Mahan if he could provide a narrative summary from each of
applications for the Technical Review Subcommittee members prior to them picking up all
the applications?

Mr. Mahan replied in the affirmative.

Mr. Mahan said that it would be good idea for the Technical Review Subcommittee
members to pick up the applications by next week so that they can begin thelr review.

Ald. Murphy asked how can the applicant’s financials be reviewed without knowing what
the applicants tax credits will be?

Mr. Mahan replied that he will be meeting with WHEDA staff next week and he will have a
clear picture on the tax credits. ’

Ms. Dummer Combs asked what is the timeline for the review and award for this second
round?

Mr. Mahan said that he had talked fo Mr. Kammholz, the Chair of the Technical Review
Subcommittee, and he said that he is looking at a January 2009 meeting for the review
and scoring of the applications and the awarding of the funds.

Mr. Peters said that Jast year he was very surprised that the full Advisory Board didn’t
review each of the applications and that it was afl done by the technical Review
Subcommmittes. He asked if he could join the Technical Review Subcommittee?

Ald. Murphy replied in the affirmative.

City of Milwaukee

Page 3



HOUSING TRUST FUND ADVISORY Meeting Minutes November 13, 2008

BOARD

4. Update from the Community Block Grants Administration Director relative to the status of
the projects that have been awarded housing trust funds

Mr. Steve Mahan, Director of the Communify Development Grants Adrinistration
appeared fo give the update on the projects that have received a Housing Trust Fund
award.

Mr. Mahan referred the board members to his hand out titled "Housing Trust Fund
Awards by Organization” (Exhibit 2).

~

Mr. Mahan gave an overview of the Housing Trust Fund's activities for 2008, as noted in
his handout.

Mr. Mahan said that he has been working with Assistant Cily Aftorney Tom Gartner on
the preparation of the contracts. He said they have a contract in place with St.
Catherine's Place project and that he is just waiting for the final request for funds and a
check will be sent ouf sometime next week.

Mr. Mahan said that the Milwaukee Christian Center is next in line on getting a contract in
place. He said that Milwaukee Christian Center has completed its feasibility package and
that the reason for the delay with them is because they just secured the parcels that they
need for the project.

Mr. Mahan said the board knows where Mercy Housing stands at this time.
Mr. Mahan asked City Atforney Tom Gartner to comment on the Heartland House project.

Atty. Gardner said that they have an agreement in place, but the question that remains is
when Heartfand House will fulfill its prerequisites.

Ms. Gore sald she thought the projects had a deadline of December.

Mr. Higgins replied that he had recently spoken with Christine Burg with Heartland House
and she told him she wilf be ready for him fo do a walk though in a coupie of weeks.

Mr. Mahan said that United Methodist Children’s Services project is not complete yet, but
it is moving along. He said that it has been difficult arranging a time to meet with the
representatives fo work on completely the contract, but he plans to be more aggressive
with them.

Meeting adjourned: 11:46 A.M.

Terry J. MacDonald

Staff Assistant

City of Milwaukee

Page 4



* m 0007002 UOIoNIISUC MaN - diysisumQ) aWoH AyUBWNY 10} JeyqeH eaynemjin
LIGIHXT 05788 speeN 18I0 "SdI07) S0IAISS ANUNLIWIOT) SaXNEMIA
, _ a0V L L UOIIONIISUOD) MaN - diysIsumO awoH ‘$0107) 92IMES AHUNWILLOD SO3IEMIN
008°te ainionng Bupsix3 jo uoneElpgeysy - diysIsumO awoH '3d100) 991A12S AHUNWLIOD SeXMemjiy

000°0T LIOHONIISUOY) MON - diysioumQ eWwoH| (SAnRIUf HEIS Usald JAA V) UINOA -181uaD) UBIISIIUL SeXnemjiy

000'9¢2 } uontelliqeyey paidnodQ JaumQ - diysisumQ swop dIN - 18lua)d Uelsuyy eaxnemiiiy

000°99 UOJIONIISUOD) MaN - diysleum( awoH 190014 Aljigissaooy desipuel - JSjUa) UBISUYD) oo Nemjily

000°002 spesp Jaul0 {ire aoung) *dion m:_m:o_.._ 2|qEPIOUY ISBMPIIN

000'00S LUONoNIIUS0D map - BuisnoH jeuay {lleH @ouLd) “dioD) BulsnoH o|qeplolly 1Sampily

000002 LOANIISUOD Map - BuisnoH jeuey "dioD wewdoeAsg 21Wou0dg Buiy JeuinT uiuep

000% 1 2INjoNNg Bupsixg r,o uoneljiqeyay - diysIsumgQ SWoH "ou} "s1oqUBIBN 188/ pAlg UOKET

000002 UoJIoNIISUOD MSN - BuisnoH [ejusy "ouj ‘sioqublap 1Sa M PAE UOIAET]

000°0G+ Alj1oe4 Jo UolloNIISUDD MaN - SSeusse|sLUoH "ou| ‘LOISSa0I8IU|

000081 LolINIsUON) mMap - BuisnoH |eusy Auedwon ¥ uBULIOY)

000°GL1 aimonns Bunsix3g jo vojiel|igeysy - BuisnoH |ejusy Auedwog g uewloy)

0000} uoljeljigeyey peidnda0 JBUMQ - diysIsuMQ SWoH weis yeqezig

000 2% uoleyjgeyey paidnodg) JBUME - AIUSISUME) SWIOH “Ou] ‘USLLIO AN 10} J81u8s) UBDILRIo(]

000°0SE Auyoed Jo co:o:bmcoo MaN - SSaUSSaSLLIoH "OU| ‘$81E20APY AYUNWILIOD

000°00% uQIIonJIsU0N maj - Buisnoy Jeluay pun4 Buisnop >__Emm ¥eain sdoysig

000'001 uonenjigeysy peidnoag Jaume) - diysisumo soH ‘diog wswidojaneg Ayunwiwod g1 0V

paisanbay unowy

Aiobajen Buipund

aweN Aouaby

8002 J9QWIA0N - 198YS a)eu] uonedijddy

anNnd LsSNYl DNISNOH




056258y

e1el

000'9g2 uojlonJIsuo) MaN - buisnoH [ewey 077 "OVOHY uBABSSEd Y WENIIM
000°052 alnlonig buisix3 jo coxﬂ___nm;mm_ - BuisnoH [elay O “OVOY ueAessed Y WENIIM
000°052 UOLONIISUS) map - BUISNOH [eluay SeDIAISS [BUCHEN BOUALWY JO S1eelunjoa

000°S. AJIOB JO UONONIISUOT) MO - SSOUSSI|aLUOH .H.E_ laluan AUNWULoS) paliun
000°20€ LUOONISUOD MaN - diUsloumQ) SO DT ‘seWoyumo | penu Jelg

000°SL uoneygeysy paidnoog lsump - diusisum awoH aaynemIp Jatealn Jayebo | Bulppngey
000'0G¢E uOoNoNISUOD MBp - BUISNOH [BlUSY "ou| 8oedg InQ
000'00 1 ainjonilg Builsixg jo UolEljIqeyaY - diysisumQ SWoH Aljuewiny 1o} 1eNqe aaxnemjiy

palsanbay junowy

Alobajen bBuipund

8002 J2qUWISAON - }9ays ayeju] uonealjddy
anNnd 1sSnYLl DNISNOH

aweN Aouaby




Splemy pund Jstu) BuisnoH

T

S0

LIGIHXZ

Buisnay awosul-mo| epnjoul 6}

Hix siapenbpesy SONN J0 UGIsuedxs
MD ualiom .__£ [EjLS] MaU O UoRNISU0D
slaAngauioy
M 10} BUisnoy Uoionisucn Map
.mmo_mEo_,_ 104 Ajjoey

MO Buial aaipoddns Jusueulad

HIN sluawede Jo uslejjigeysy
¥321440 topdposag

o0ud 10sload

uogs]T M 08¢
uoisuedxg SONN

{yoong ddeuy "3 gL01)
uoisuedxy s2UIRYED 1S

(suoneoo] a|dirnl)
joeloid OQHD

(lueisy amn 0gZh)
SaoUBpISEY Jgjuel) Ussuyopr

puejBiH "M BLEL

. BUIEN
oloid

10 | afeg

000'sZ

000'052

000°062°¢

000'¢83°L .
000'00¥

(000'0L)

00000t

000°c60'L
000'289

000' iy

0

000°20¥'}

[Elu=y 000002

[Ey 000992

diysIauMOaLLoH 000'29

SS2USSOSIOH 000°05L

[eay 000'szL

AI0BaiEn
Buipund

J99LS Wia] Jog
piEMY lBULd

piemy pung
1snu] BuisnoH

MANTYZIMYAMN LT SAMYAAY NNAd QAN SINIQANH

BOOZ/LLILL HO SY

$IS0D SAJRUSIUILPY
B0/SL/L0 D0 2FZhZ0 Jeuuiny 8-

"pund jsniL
Buisnon 2y} o) 000'0sZE ©) dn pepuadxs
*» PoAIRDal B¢ 0} SUOEUOP Bjeald 0] SMO|Y

80710720 00 912080 9NN a1id

|eyol spundisnt] BuisnoHy
B8}ED0)[E 0} algE]IEAY

uapeso|ly 326png 6002

(579080# 80/81/60 D) WO Aagod s1gnd
uym Apnig e poddns o3 DSIT 0} plemy [ejoadg

uotleso]y jebpngd 8007

[e10] p=jedo|eun
diysisumosioH

B

SSOUSSA|aLIoH
"AIoGS1Er) AG S{UNoUTyY PR1eacledr]

{000°00Z$+ 80/50/20 D)
SO0IMIOS SUBIPIIYD 1SIPOLISN PEIUN

(000°'¥9Z%$+ 80/S0/Z0 DD)
oUj '@duap|say sauLeyeD 18

(0o00*89%+ 20/50/Z0 D)
12UaD) UB|ISHYD 98yNEM{IN

{000'052$+ 80/50/20 D)
woieye Buisnoy Acssy

{000'5Z L%+ 80/S0/Z0 DD)
asnoH 1seng)/Buisnoy puejuesH

SN

H3EGNNN
uoneziuebio

INNQOOVY

I PN



